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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 2:41 PM
To: David@ConceptEng.com
Cc: kari.blanton@plumcreek.com
Subject: FW: SG-12-00006 Plum Creek

I’m ready to go but… See below 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 

From: Christina Wollman  
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 2:39 PM 
To: Jeff Watson 
Subject: RE: SG-12-00006 Plum Creek 
 
I still don’t know where access is from. Please ask the applicant to provide a map showing which roads they are 
designating as the access and where the approved railroad and/or trail crossings are. 
 
I saw the email with state parks but that doesn’t help me. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Christina Wollman, AICP CFM 
Planner II | Floodplain Manager  
[p] 509.962.7051 |  [f] 509.962.7663 

 

From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 9:17 AM 
To: Christina Wollman 
Subject: SG-12-00006 Plum Creek 
 

Can you give me a final on this…? Legals attached. 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
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Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 


